# Lauretta Saydee

#### Nuring Assistant, Health Unit Coordinator/ Nursing Station Technician

Minnetonka, MN 55345 laurettasaydee9\_pm8@indeedemail.com 6124434814

I am seeking a position which will enable me to be a team player while providing quality services to customers, clients. I have nine years of experience working in a long term care facility and I enjoy and love helping people.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

#### **Nursing Assistant**

S.t Joseph's hospital - Saint Paul, MN January 2018 to Present

I am a registered nursing assistant, at St. Joe's hospital in St. Paul, MN. There, I check patient's vitals signs, assist with ADLs such as bathing, dressing, feeding, walking, providing Catheters care, removing Catheters, removing IV, monitoring patients conditions.

#### **Nursing Assistant**

Fairview Southdale Hospital - Edina, MN Present

My role as a nursing assistant at Southdale, includes checking patient's vital signs, assisting with bathing, dressing, grooming, toileting, monitoring patient's condition, feeding, transferring, and answering call lights.

#### **Registered Nursing Assistant**

Park River Estates Care Center - Coon Rapids, MN April 2015 to December 2018

Responsibilities I assist residents with ADLs such as grooming, bathing, dressing, transporting, feeding, walking, etc.

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Golden Living Center - Hopkins, MN January 2014 to April 2015

Responsibilities Helping residents, patients with cares, such as, bathing, grooming, dressing, walking, transporting, feeding, documenting intakes, and outputs, etc.

## **Register Nursing Assistant**

CNA at Park River - Coon Rapids, MN July 2008 to April 2012 9899 Avocet Street NW Coon Rapids, MN, 55433 Supervisor: Val Derby (763) 757-2320

- I assist residents with washing, grooming,
- Dressing, Feeding, walking, transporting, and toileting.
- Set hall for residents

#### Education

#### Nursing Station Technitian/ Health Unit Coordinator

Hennepin technical college - Brooklyn Park, MN 2010 to 2015

#### **Nursing Assistant**

Anoka Technical College April 2008 to June 2008

#### **High School Diploma**

Champlin Park High School - Brooklyn Park, MN June 2008

#### Skills

- CNA
- Cna Certified
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Medical Terminology
- Customer Service
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Caregiving
- Alzheimer's care
- Dementia care

## Certifications and Licenses

## Registered Nursing Assistant

Class: CRNA, State: MN

Health Unit Coordinator Present

#### **Nursing Station Technician**

Present

### CPR

## **BLS, ACLS**

## **Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)**

## Additional Information

Qualification and Skills

- Microsoft words, computer skills
- Dependable worker
- Communication
- Good Listener
- Fast Learner
- Caring
- Medical terminology
- CPR and First Aid
- CNA certificate